Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 13 November 2014 09:22

To: Onetel

Subject: Oil Investment

Richard,

I'm sorry that the transaction has been delayed, it was not of any of the companies making. All major organisations that have been working on this
deal have had exactly the same issues!

You want out and | really want you out, | have told my lawyers to get you out as soon as possible. Forget about tax issues, deal issues and just get you
out.

I have your bank details and the investment will be wired to you as soon as possible.

| take exception to all the comments that you have made and ensure you that the investment will be returned forthwith.
Neil

Neil B Stafford

Group Chief Executive

Oxford Group Holdings

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822
Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed & may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized review; use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.



